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From Mr. Héi’ish Gurnani <hgurnani
- Date Mon 1/8/2018 4:14 p

To: ¢ shikha.verma@in.mahIe.com <shikha,verma@jh.mahle.co_m>

@mewa'runivers’ity.co.im

Dear Shikha. ;
| Pls find the attach list,

o o 11-09-2024, 13:14 7
gl " :



SN ENROLLMENT NO. Student Name COURSE-BRANCH
- MUR1500151 SHAILENDRA HEMBRAM Dip- EE
2 MUR1401918 SUBHASH SINGH SARDAR Dip- EE

3 MUR1500360 THOKCHOM AJOY SINGH Dip- EE

4 MUR1400098 BARDIP SINGH Dip- Mech

5 MUR1400026 BISWABASUDEB BARMAN Dip- Mech

6 MUR1_5b0334 MD REYAJ SAMAN| Mch
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FW Proposal mail from Mewar University.

- Jay Prakash Pandey <Jay. PrakashPandey@maxhealthcare.com>'
Mon 12/13/2021 2:33 PM A

To:Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnan|@mewarun|versrty co.in>
Cc:Vanita Mittal <Vanita. Mittal@maxhealthcare.com >Vinita Jha <vinitaa.jha@ maxhealthcare.éom>;Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar
- <Sanjay. Dhankar@maxhealthcare.coms : :

b 1 attachments (88 KB) -
Agreement Mewar University MHIL Final; dog;

Hansh Sir _ .
Please find attached the agreement for internship services.

Request you to get the sign form your end.

Thanks & Rega-rds
Jay Pf&gkash Pandey .
From: PRABJOT KAUR (
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 1:17 PM
- To: Jay Prakash Pandey -
. Ce: Vanita Mittal; Vinita Jha; Rakesh Kaushik
Subject: RE: Proposal mail from Mewar University.

; Dear Jay,
‘ .Please find attached the Clean Agreement, Kindly share with the Client for their conﬁrmatlon
Thzmks & regards

I’rabjot Kaur
Legal

"Please avoid printing this email uniess necessary,

¢

This email (mciudang any accompanmng attachments/ documents) Is intended for the use of the addressea(s) alone and may contaln confidential and
privileged nnformatmn Access, dlsclosure, copying, distribution or reliance upon this email by any other person Is prohlbnted

-~ you have recewsd this e-mail by error, please delete it forthwﬂh with due conﬁrmatlon to the sender. Any opinion, conclusion and other information in
this message not relaung to the official business of Max Healthcare Institute Limited shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

the risks lnvoived and their consequences.”

1of1 05-02-2024, 12:01
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-Re: Training , '

From Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversi_ty.co.in>
Date Tue 1/3/2023 4:38 PM

To . Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanjay.Dhankhar@maxhealthc'are.cqm>; Jay Pra.kas{H-Pandey'

<Jay.PrakashPandey@maxhealthcare.coms

" Dear Sanjay Ji/Jai Ji.

Regards.
Harish Gurnani.

- Director.

Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000,

- Assistant Manager — Max Institute of
Medical Excellence- :

‘www.maxhealthcare.in

- From: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sa nja.y.Dhankhaf@maxhealthcare.com:-
Sent: Monday, January 2, 2023 12:47 PV
- To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewarunivérsity.co.in>; lay Prakash Pandey

<lay.PrakashPandey@maxhealthcare.com>

o Subject: RE: Training

- Dear Sir,

Thaink you for yoﬁr email, kindly pmv'ide the 'starting date with us so that we will speak to HOD for the same.

Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar .

Max Healthcare Institute Ltd.

1% Floor, Building No 26, .
Goldy Traders, Anupam PVR Complex
Saket, New Delhi - 110017

10-09-2024, 15:50
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1 Froni: Sanjay.Kumar- Dhankhar <@jgy,Dhankhar@maxhea!thcaré.com>

“Subject: Re: Training

Hi Sir,

https:// outlook.ofﬁce.conﬂmaiVid/AAQkADczngS OTkxLWY5Mz. .

~ Mob: +91 9891915791

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <thrnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

_ - Sent: Saturday, December 31,2022 5:19 PV .
. To: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <San}ay.Dhankhar@maxhealthcare.com>; Jay Prakash Pandey

<lay.PrakashPandey@maxhea Ithcare.cqm>
Subject: Re: Training '

‘Thats already in the docurhent'signed.

- R e

Sent: Saturday, December 31,2022 5:14 P - :

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <}_1gurn_ani@mewargniversity.go.in:-; Jay Pfakash Pandey
<J_ay,PrakashPandey@maxheafthcare.com> ' ‘

Subject: Re: Training _

Dear Sir,

. Fee will be applicable for folreign' national. 1

- Ifthey are interested, please let me know

Regards : —
Sanjay Dhankar-

| Get Outlook ‘foir_ Android

i

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani shgugnani@mewaruniversity.co.im

 Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2022 4:56:08 PM

To: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <§§gjgy.Dhankhar@maxhealthcare.com>; Jay Prakash Pandey
<@y_.PrakashPandgy@maxhgglthcgre.com> ‘ :

Subject: Re: Training

" This is the status of nationality. - =~

Rgds

S e e e e e

From: Sanjéy Kumar Dhankhar <§a_r_1j_a_y.Dhankhar@maxhealthcare.com>

- Sent: Saturday, December 31,2022 1:04 PMm

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <bgrurngni@mewarunivgrsity.co.im;;ay Prakash Pandey
,<J_a_y.PrakashEandey@maxhealthcare.com , : .

 Thank you for sharing the list. -~ = i et .

10-09-2024, 15:50
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They are Indian students or foreign national?

. Regards -
Sanjay Dhankar

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Sent: Saturday, 31 December, 2022, 1:02 pm
‘To: Jay Prakash Pandey <Jay. PrakashPandey@maxhealthcare com> SanJay Kumar Dhankhar o

<Sanjay. Dhapkhar@maxhealthcare com>
‘Subject. Training . A,

Dear-Mr.Jai/Sanjay
In continuation to our conversation, please find the list of cand:dates from
B Pharma who are willing to have their one month training, will look forward to hear from you on.
the further process. :
Regards.
Harish Gurnani.
" Director.
Mewar University.
Mob :9672_086000.

From: Ms. Priyanka Dodlya <priyankaDodi @@mewarunlvem ty.co.in>
Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2022 12:44 PM

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnan|@mewarunwe_'rsitv.co.in>

Subject: MAX HOSPITAL LIST -

Tafs ‘ L et ' ) : 10-09-2024, 15:50
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RE: List of candidates for Dehradun.

| From Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanjay.Dhankhar.@maxheaIthcare.com>
Date Wed 1/11/2023 1:52 PM

To  Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@nﬁewarunivérsity.co.in >; Jay Prakash Pandey
<Jay.PrakashPandey@maxhealthcare.com> :

Cc  Ms. Priyanka Dodiya '<priyankaDodfya@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Deér Sir

Thank you for your email, we haven’t shared the Max Dehradun location for internShip En‘ Pharmacy
_department. . .

So, why they havelarranged the accommodation at Max Dehradun?

~ Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar
Assistant Manager ~ Max Institute of
Medical Excellence Nl

www.maxhealthcare.in

Max Hea[thcare'lnsﬁtuie Ltd.
1%t Floor, Building No 26,

* Goldy Traders, Anupam PVR Complex °
Saket, New Delhi - 110017

© Mob: +91 9891915791

~ From: Mr. Harish Gu'rnani-<hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 1:51 PM ' .
-To: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanjay.Dhankhar@maxhealthcare.com>; Jay Prakash Pandey
~<Jay.PrakashPandey@maxhealthcare.coim>
. Ce: Ms. Priyanka Dodiya <priyankaDodiya@mewaruniversity.co.in>

Subject: List of candidates for Dehradun.

 Dear Sanjay/Jai Ji.

In continuation to the conversations, please find the attgeh list of candidates who
- have already paid for their accommodation at Dehradun, will request t rrange for their training at
Dehradun facility. ; , : -
Looking forward to hear from you on the same.

lof2-- . : | : = QeI ¢ 110-09-2024, 15:49
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Regards. -
Harish Gurnani.
Director. i
- Mewar University.
o Mob:96720$6000'.

20f2 . SRR . 10-09-2024,15:49
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RE: Query from Mewar University.

From S_an_jay Kumar Dhaﬁkhar <Sanjay.Dhankhar@maxhealthcare.com>
Date Tue 1/10/2023 1:42 PM .
To  Ms. Priyanka Dodiya < priyankaDo_diya@mewaruniversity.co.in>

Cc.  Jay Prakash Pandey. <Jay.PrakashPa.ndey@maxhea!.thcare.com>; Mr. Harish Gurﬁani _- s
‘ <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co-.in> : .

Dear #riyanka,
. Greetings!

Thank you for ‘ypur email, they can come on 13th January for registration and documents was mentioned
earlier. : 2 : : '

We can accommodate the students as per follow:

10 students at Max Smart Super Speciality Hospital, Saket, New Delhi
2 students at Max Super Speciality Hospital, Vaishali
5 students at Max Super Speciality Hospital, Patparganj

. Regards,
*Sa‘njay Kumar Dhankhar

* From: Ms. Priyanka Dodiya <priyankaDodiya @mewaruniversity.co.in>
~‘Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 12:30 PM - '
- To: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanjay.Dhankhar@maxhealthcare.com> ‘
* Cc: Jay Prakash Pandey %Jay.PrakashPandey@maxhealthc_are.com>; Mr. Harish Gurnani
<hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in> : A i
Subject: Query from Mewar University.

Dear Sir,
Greetings from Mewar University. -

Referring to the previous mail blease let us known the location of the training and also that students

are unable to join on 11" Jan,2023 so, that the new date of joining is 13t Jan,2023 or you can give

date of training according to your suitability.

Also confirm the fees as discus with the Jay sir.
Regards,

Priyanka Dodiya
Training & Placement

R R _- A i e 10092024, 15:49
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Fw; Update: ;rrai_ning '

From Mr. Harish Gurnanr <hgurnam@mewarunwers:ty co.in>
Date Tue 1/10/2023 9:27 AM

To' HOD PHARMACY <hodpharmacy@mewarunwersnty.co.in:-; Ms. Priyanka Dodiya
' <pnyankaDodrya@mewarunwersnty co.in> '

From: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanjay. Dhankhar@maxhealthcare com:>

. Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 7:46 PM

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnan|@mewarunwersrty co.in>

Cc: Jay Prakash Pandey <lay. PrakashPandey@maxhealthcare com>
;Subject RE: Update: Tralmng 3

" Dear Sir, -

Thank you for your email, they caﬁ join the department from Wednesday 11th Jan’uéry 2023,

i .If-you have any dates, pledse let us know.

' Pfease ask them to report on Wednesday at 10:00am at Gate No 4, Max Vikrant Foundamn 1, Press Enclave

Road, Saket, New Delhi along with Passport copy, visa. copy, 2 passport size photo, last semester marksheet &

K .NOC from college.

Sanjay. Kumar Dhankhar

Assistant Manager — Max Institute of
Medical Excellence

& www.maxhealthcare.in

Max Healthcare Institute Ltd.
15 Floor, Building No 26,
Goldy Traders, Anupam PVR Complex

.From: Mr. Hansh Gurnam <hgurnam@mewaruﬁwamﬁ] co.in>

AN

e

- 10-09-2024, 15:49
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. From: Sanjay Kumar Dhankﬁar <Sanj_y Dhankhar@maxheafthcare com>

: Sanjay Kumar bhankhar

hnps://‘Dutlook.ofﬁce.corh/mail/id/AAQkADczngSOTkaWYSMz...

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 1:28 PM
To: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanjay. Dhankhar@maxhealthcare.com>-

- Cc: Jay Prakash Pandey <Jay. PrakashPandey@maxhealthcare.coms

Subject: Re: Update Training

: Expectmg to have the date
- Rgds.

LB

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 7:14 PM

. To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <h§mrnan|@mewarun|ver5|tv co.in>

Cc: Jay Prakash Pandey <Jay.Prakash! Pandey@maxhealthcare.com>
Sub;ect Update; Tramlng

"Dear Sir,

* Noted, we will send you the location by this week.

Regards,

" Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar -

e From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@rnewaruniversitv.co.in>
-~ Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 11:04 AM

To: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanjay. Dhankhar@maxhealthcare com> -

Subject Fw: Update Trammg

Rgds

They all are ready to have thEIF training,please let me know the fu'rthef'process and dates. y '

From Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanjay. Dhankhar@maxhgalthcare,com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 5:32 PM
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnan|@mewarunwers:tv co.in> -
Cc: Jay Prakash Pandey <Jay.Prakash Pandev@maxhealthcare com>

* Subject: Update Training
- Dear Sir,

Thank you for your email, the internship fee is INR 7,500 for a month. :

If they want td apply, please let us know by tomorrow 4th January 2023.

Assistant Manager — Max Institute of
Medical Excellence

www.maxhealthcare.in

10-09-2024, 15:49
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; Max Healthcare Institute Ltd
~ 1% Floor, Building No 26,

Goldy Traders, Anupam PVR Complex
Saket, New Delhi - 110017
Mob: +91 9891915791

- From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
~ Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 4:38 PM
- To: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanjay. Dhankhar@maxhealthcare com>; Jay Prakash Pandey

<lay. PrakashPandev@maxheaEthcare com>

Subject: Re: Trammg

Dear Sanjay Ji/Jai Ji.

Please find attach revised list of candidates (international ) from B.Pharma who are mtendmg to start
their one-month tralmng from 9 th ofJan please look in and revert on the same.
Regards.

* Harish Gurnani.
- Director.

Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.

‘From: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <San1_ Dhankhar maxhealthcare.com>

Sent: Monday, January 2, 2023 12:47 PM

-~ To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversit ty.co.in>; Jay Prakash Pandey

<Jay.PrakashPandey@maxhealthcare.com>

" Subject: RE: Training

Dear Sir,

“Thank you for your email, kindly provide the starting date with us so that we will speak to HOD for the same.

Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar
Assistant Manager — Max Institute of

www.maxhealthcare.in

Max Healthcare Institute Ltd. - \N?‘f‘ i\‘:;‘*“""
e
1% Floor, Building No 26, W A

Goldy Traders, Anupam PVR Complex GO

10-09-2024, 15:49
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Saket, New Delhi- 110017

* Mob: +91 9891915791

From: Mr. Harish Gurnam <h gurnanl@mewarunlgemt\(cor >

Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2022 5:19 PM

To: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanjay. Dhanlshar@'méxhealthcare.com>; Jay Prakash Pandey
<Jay. PrakashPande y@maxhgglthcare com> i : i

Subject: Re: Trammg

Thats alre,ady in the document signed

From: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <j_r_lj_\[ Dhankhar@maxheal;hcare com>

Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2022 5:14 PM

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnam@mewarumversw €o.in>; Jay Prakash Pandey
<Jay. PrakashPandev@maxhealthcare com>

: Subject Re: Trammg

" Dear Sir,

Fee will be applicable for foreign national.
If they are interested, please let me know

Regards

~ Sanjay Dhankar

Get_Outlook for Android

. From: Mr. Harlsh Gurnam <hgu rngm@mewarumversnt\gcgn b

~Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2022 4:56:08 PM -

- To:-Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanjay. Dhankhar@maxhea[;hcare cgm:- Jay Prakash Péndey

<lay.PrakashPandey@maxhealt re.com>
Subject: Re: Training

This is the status of nationiality. -

.Rgds

From Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanj_y_hnkhar@maxhea!thcare com>
Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2022'1:04 PM =~ -

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hggrnam@mgwarunwers:ty co.in>; Jay Prakash Pandey
<lay.PrakashPandey@maxhealthcare.com>

Subject: Re: Training ' .

Hi Sir,

Thank you for sharing the list.

10-09-2024, 15:49
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They are Indian students or foreign national?

Regards :
Sanjay Dhankar

- From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgumani@mewaruni rsity.co.in>
Sent: Saturday, 31 December, 2022, 1:02 pm :
To: Jay Prakash Pandey <] Jay.Prakash Pandey_@maxhéalthcare.com>; Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar

o <&1ij}5.Dhankhar(a)maxhealthcare.cOm> : o
Subject: Training

Dear Mr.Jai/Sanjay. . e :
G 2of - In continuation to our conversation, please find the list of candidates from _
.B.Pharma who are willing to have their one month training, will look forward to hear from you on
- the further process. o
Regards.
Harish Gurnani.
Director. ;
Mewar University..
-Mob : 9672086000.

From: Ms. Priyanka Dodiya <priyankaDodiya @mewaruniversity.co.in>
Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2022 12:44 PV :
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <h urnani

* Subject: MAX HOSPITAL LIST

50f5 < 10-09-2024, 15:49




COURSE
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OKONKWO ENDURANCE KOSISOCH|

B.PHARMA

5.No. Enroliment No Student Name CENTRE NAME
1. MUR1900870 MA'AB AHMAD ALSHIKH AHMAD ' B.PHARMA MAX HEALTH CARE
. MUR1900871 ALI AHMAD ALSHIKH AHMAD B.PHARMA ._MAX HEALTH CARE
3 MUR1900636 UDE PERPETUA OGOCHUKWU ! B.PHARMA MAX HEALTH CARE
4 MUR2001518 HASHEM ABDULLA ABDULLAH QAID ABDULLAH B.PHARMA. MAX HEALTH CARE
5 MUR2001337 ALAA ALI ABDU HASAN B.PHARMA MAX HEALTH CARE
6 MUR2001338 ZINE AL ABDINE HUSSEIN SHARAF ABDULLAH B.PHARMA MAX HEALTH CARE
7 MUR1500012 ABDULKADIR sani B.PHARMA MAX HEALTH CARE
8 MUR1900003 YUSUF ABUBAKAR B.PHARMA MAX HEALTH CARE
9 MUR1900307 Anesu Netty Chipazi B.PHARMA MAX HEALTH CARE
10 Mur1900641 Obiora Akunne Jennifer B.PHARMA . MAX'HEALTH CARE
11, MUR1900306 Uwamahoro joselyne B.PHARMA - MAX HEALTH CARE
12 Mur19000212 . Vimbai Mazani B.PHARMA MAX HEALTH CARE
13 MUR1900644 UDU INNOCENT CHUKWUEMEKA B.PHARMA MAX HEALTH CARE
14 MUR1900634 ABONYI LOVETH CHINAZA B.PHARMA "MAX HEALTH CARE
MUR1900638 MAX HEALTH CARE

>
\




Certificate No ~ 2022/13472

MAX

Healthcare

Om DﬁI.m(mZmZ#

wa Institute of Medical Excellence

Certifies that

D:Bma b_m:_mx: Im_.:ma

as completed _EmSm:_U in the dep

_.Smmc

3
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mmg:mQ woww

| Pharmacy
at Max Smart Super Speciality IOmU;m_ Mmrmﬂ New Om_j_
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\ : ..// //
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Dr Vinitaa Jha _
EVP Research & macno__nv: ‘
?a.._x He, Athcare Institute Ltd
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| CERTIFICATE

e

At e e N — 2022/13448

OF ACHIEVEMENT

!mx Institute of Medical Excellence

Certifies that

Anesu Netty Chipazi

MAX

Healthcare

has completed Internship in the department of

: Pharmacy :
at Max Super Speciality Hospital, _u_m.:_‘mac:
“from 18th January 2023 to 18t February 2023

¥ \.ﬁ
_Un S:#mmf._:m
EVP Research & Education

Max Healthcare Institute EB
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Certificate No — 2022/13428 |

A MAX

Imm_z._nm re

CERTIFICATE

1 OF ACHIEVEMENT

- Max Institute of Medical Excellence

Certifies that

Alaa Ali Abdu Hasan Algumae

- has completed _.zﬁmim:ﬁ in the amumnim:.ﬂoﬂ ;

e e

_u_._m..amnu\
~at Max Smart m:Um_‘ Speciality Hospital, mmxmﬁ New Delhi
from 13% January 2023 to 12t _nm._u_‘:ma\ woww

Dr S:.ﬁmm@._sm
EVP Research & ma:nmco: ‘

‘Max Healthcare __:mﬁ_ﬁcﬁm___.ﬁ £

m:ﬁ
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MAX
om mq_ m—o>dlm Imm_:..nm.‘m, :
| OF DOI_m<m_(_mZ._. . |
" Max Institute of _Sm&nu_ mxn_m.__m:nm e _ & “
| Omﬂﬁmﬁ-mm_ﬁrmﬂ | _
~__Abonyi Loveth Chinaza

- has completed Internship in the department of
| Pharmacy ‘

‘at Max Smart Super Speciality Hospital, Saket, New Delhi

from 16" January 2023 to 15t February 2023

Head of ﬁw,m ,Umuml.m:\m:ﬁ : o ; N - Dr S:_»wm .._rm :
| : ,
| 7 ; _ EVP Research & Education
R st MG S ey, IS 0 1 b S gl N - Max Healthcare Institute Ltd
_ ; ‘ i amen ot SRS Sl :
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Centificate No Nﬂmﬁmm

OF ACHIEVEMENT
Max Institute of Medical Excellence

Certifies that

Abdulkadir Sani

mmm completed Internship in the department of

| . ~ Pharmacy __ |

at Max Smart Super Speciality Hospital, Saket, New Delhi
from dw%._ January 2023 to 12t February 2023

!
| Headof »:wfbmima_ e % A Dr Vinitaa Jha
\ , = . = ‘ - EVPResearch & Education
i D S S SO PR, Imm::nm_.m Institute {4




Cértificate No — 2022/13448

MAX

- Healthcare

Om .:muﬂb.m.m

i OF bOI_m’\m_SmZ._.

Max _.:.mmnim of Zmnmnm. Excellence

o, L Cenifies that
.b:mm: Zmﬁu\ﬂ_\:vmnm

.3mm noﬁ:n‘mﬁma EﬁmSmJﬁ in the. mem:_jmi Qﬁ

vzm::mou\
at Kmx m:Umw mDmn_m_&\ IOmU;m_ Om:wmacz
_3‘03 gmg ;mnch\ woww to 18th mm_u_\ch\ 2023

. Dr <5#mmﬂ:m ‘ ;
EVP Research & Education |
S _,smx Imm::nmﬁm Smcﬁtﬁm :Q
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Mon 7/24/2023 5:41 p-

To:Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <San; } '
jay.Dhankhar@maxhealthcare.c J '
<Jay.PrakashPandey@maxheafthcare.com> 1o s : i b

How :about the others?

Frqm: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanjay.Dhankhar@rﬁaxhealthcare.‘com>
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 5:3g pyy e

To: Mr. Harish Gurnanj <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.iri>; lay Prékash Pandey
<Jay._PrakashPandey@maxheaIthcare.com.> ' :
Subject: RE: Resumes and list of students from Mewar University.

Dear Sir,

As We discussed with department head, we are not able to accommodate for Internship in HR.

Régards,
: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar

l_:rom: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Sent: 20 July 2023 10:54 g : ‘ : . :

To: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <Sanjay.Dhankhar@maxheaithcaré.com>;' Jay Prakash Pandey
<lay.PrakashPandey@maxhealthcare.com> ™ :
Subject: Fw: Resumes and list of students from Mewar University.

 Good Mofning. : ; .
Awaiting to have the update on the matter,
Rgds : :

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:10 AM : ' - _
To: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <San]ay.Dhankhar@maxhealthcare.com>; Jay Prakash Pandey
<lay.PrakashPandey@maxhealthcare.com> : i

. Subject: Re: Resumes and list of students from Mewar University.

2 Thanks for thé update, will look forward to have the confirmation at the earliest.
. .Rgds. :

From: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <San y.Dhankhar@maxhealthcare.com>
* Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 6:50 PM , e
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <l_1ggrnaqi_@mewaruniversitv.co.in>; Jay Prakash Pandey
<Jay.PrakashPandey@rmaxhealthcare.coms>

Subject: RE: Resumes and list of students from Mewar Univérsity.

= .Dear'Sir,' '

~ We have received the appro\fal for Max DDN for Marketing, finance & Physio; “hH
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HR approval is pending,

Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar
Assistant Manager :
- ‘Max Institute of Medical Excellence

MAX

'Healthcare

www.maxhealthcare.in

Max Healthcare Ihstitute Ltd.
1 P_ress Enclave Road, Saket, New Delhi
Mob: +91 9891915791

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewarunjversitu:&m;-
Sent: 17 July 2023 10:19 :

To: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar .<§gr_1jgy.Dhankhar@maxhealthcare.com:-; Jay Prakash Pandey

- <lay.Pra kashPandey@maxhealthcare.coms °

Subject: Fw: Resurries and list of students from Mewar University.

~ Dear Sanjy Ji/ Jai Ji. : . ’
Fas _Expecting to have a update on the matter.
Regards. : : '

* ~ harish Gurnani.
Director. =
Mewar University,
Mob : 9672086000,

-From: Mr. Harish Gurnani -;hgurnéni@rﬁewaruniversity;co.in>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11,2023 12:21 PNV - : ; Sk
To: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <San jg_y._pj-ggggb_ﬁ@maxhea!thgare.wmx Jay Prakash Pandey

<J§\[.‘Prakasthmjey_@méXhea!thcare.corg>

Subject: Fw: Resumes and list of students from Mewar University.

Dear Sanjay Ji / Jai ji. | ,
In continuation to our conversations will like to have_ your update on the matter, -

Regards. ‘ - : : j

Harish Gurnani.

Director o

Mewar University.

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgumani@mgy,ga_5univeﬁt_.y.ﬁco.im ;

‘Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2653:5:09 PM _ o el
To: Sanjay Kumar Dhankhar <§§gj@_y._D'haﬁkhar@mq&healthcare.comx Jay Prakash Pande
<J_ay.PrakashPandey@maxhe_@_tﬂtb_cgmrgﬁgn) ' ;

Subject: Resumes and list of students from Mewar Universit\_/.
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Dear Mr. Sanjay / Mr.Jai.
As required please find the attached detalls of the international candidates
- who are wullmg to have their mternsh:p, will look forward to hear from you on the further process.
i Regards :
Harish Gurnani.
_ Director.
Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.

SR i e R : ' afe 05'02'2024."12’00.




